

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
Minutes of the Greeneview Local Board of Education Meeting

Held on: October 15, 2019

The Greeneview Board of Education met in Regular session on Thursday, October 15, 2019 at 7:00 pm at 4800 Cottonville Rd.

Present: Suzanne Arthur, Todd Ireland, Angela Reagan, Theresa Wallace

Absent: Scott Powers

Present: Jacob McGrath, Treasurer,
Isaac Seevers, Superintendent

Pledge of Allegiance

Invitation for Public Participation

Tobia Stinson addressed the board. She had questions about the cost of the Board office being put up for auction and the amount of income it brought in on the lease next door.

Angela Dickerson addressed the board and had several questions about the board's discussion of adding on four classrooms at the middle school and moving the 4th grade class from the elementary to the middle school. She asked if it was possible to deny transportation to all high school students.

Kaci Thompson addressed the board with questions about the auction of the board office property and concerns about moving the 4th grade class to the middle school. She also wanted to know if closing open enrollment would address our space issues. She wanted to know if we had considered removing the ESC preschool program from our buildings.

Jessie Conner addressed the board and wanted to know if 4th grade was moved to the middle school would another 4th grade classroom be added.

Amy Ballard addressed the board. She had concerns about adding the large 4th grade class to the middle school/high school bus route.

Courtney Washburn addressed the board with concerns about moving the 4th grade class to the middle school.

Melanie Cummings addressed the board with concerns about moving the 4th grade class to the middle school.

Shane Nolley addressed the board with concerns about moving the 4th grade class to the middle school.

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
Minutes of the Greeneview Local Board of Education Meeting

Held on: October 15, 2019

Shania Baker addressed the board with questions about moving the 4th grade class to the middle school. She wanted to know if moving pre-school out of the elementary would solve the space issues in the building.

Kyle Ford addressed the board about the value of the building and the likely hood of the sale. He wanted to know if we had considered renovating the old board of education to move preschool instead of building four new classrooms at the middle school and moving 4th grade.

Superintendent Seevers responded directly to many questions brought up by the community members present. The additional classrooms proposed at the middle school would serve a short and long term purpose of meeting space needs. The goal of the board is to create this space without asking for additional tax revenue from the community. The current plan is to add an additional teacher for the 4th grade class next year due to the large class size. The districts positive open enrollment is currently a financial benefit to the district. Completely closing open enrollment would be a net loss of 1.3 million dollars. It would also save few if any teaching positions, since open enrollment has an average of 11 students per class. Moving preschool out of the elementary would address some of our space needs but would require us finding another space within the community to host the program at our cost. Transportation issues have been considered along with a plan to separate 4th and 5th grade students from the older students in the building but no plans have been finalized as the timing of the change doesn't go into effect for some time.

19-068 Changes To The Agenda/Approval Of Agenda

An addendum was added to the Agenda including items 7 and 8 of the Treasurer's report and item 7 of Personnel.

Reagan moved and Wallace seconded the motion to approve the agenda with the requested changes.

Aye: Wallace, Arthur, Reagan, Ireland
Nays: None
Abstain: None

19-069 Consent Agenda – Approval of Minutes and Treasurer's Report

Ireland moved and Wallace seconded the motion to approve the following:

1. Approve the minutes from the Regular Board meeting on September 12, 2019.
2. Approve the minutes from the Special Board meeting on September 25, 2019.
3. Approve the September Financial Reports.

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
Minutes of the Greeneview Local Board of Education Meeting

Held on: October 15, 2019

4. Approve the “then and now” certification of funds for Energy Optimizer in the amount of \$19,233.00.
5. Approve the following Activity Budget and Purpose Statements for FY 2019-20:
 1. Middle School Principal Fund
 2. MS Staff Support
6. Accept the Band Booster’s donation of \$3828.00
7. Approve the “then and now” certification of funds for K-12 Consulting in the amount of \$6,500.
8. Accept the donation from Perrine West of 132 Chevron shares for the Greeneview STEM program.

Aye: Wallace, Arthur, Reagan, Ireland
Nays: None
Abstain: None

SUPERINTENDENT’S UPDATE

1. Discuss the appraisal for the property at 4800 Cottonville Road.

19-070 Consent Agenda- New Business

Ireland moved and Reagan seconded the motion to approve the following:

1. Establish the minimum bid amount for the auction of public property at 4800 Cottonville Road at _\$870,000_.
2. Approve the Superintendent’s Agreement for Alyssa Briggs to attend Greeneview Schools for 2019-2020 school year from Fairborn City Schools.
3. Approve the payment in lieu of transportation to Legacy Christian for the 2019-2020 school year for the following students:
 1. Joshua Smith
 2. Lena Smith

Aye: Wallace, Arthur, Reagan, Powers
Nays: None
Abstain: None

19-071 Consent Agenda-Personnel

Ireland moved and Wallace seconded the motion to approve the following:

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
Minutes of the Greeneview Local Board of Education Meeting

Held on: October 15, 2019

1. Approve the resignation of Richard Storrick, teacher at the High School, effective December 6th, 2019.
2. Approve James Hoffman, one-year limited contract, Masters Step 6, Middle School Intervention Specialist, effective Monday, October 14, 2019.
3. Approve the deduct in pay absence for Gabrielle Bradds for October 4th, 2019.
4. Approve the following Classified Substitute for the 2019-2020 school year:
 1. Bonnie Hilderbrand – custodian
 2. Dennis Lowstetter – custodian
 3. Eric Harper – Bus Driver
 4. Brooklyn Dean – Bus Driver
 5. Tony Goodbar – Bus Driver
5. Approve the following Supplemental contracts for the 2019-20 school year:
 1. Shelia Bloom - 7th grade Volleyball Coach
 2. Blain Saunders – 7th Girls Basketball Head Coach
 3. Chris Sonneman - 8th Girls Basketball Head Coach
 4. Mark Mash – 7th Boys Basketball Head Coach
 5. Elyse Travis – MS Basketball Cheerleading
 6. Sam Hook – MS Wrestling Head Coach
 7. Sol Mullikin - MS Wrestling Assistant Coach
 8. Kyle Fulk – HS Boys Basketball Varsity Head Coach
 9. Wyatt Erwin - HS Boys Basketball Reserve Coach
 10. Krista Schneckner - HS Basketball Cheerleading
 11. Tim Hoelle - HS Girls Basketball Varsity Head Coach
 12. Steve Haines - HS Girls Basketball Reserve Coach
 13. Lisa Hoelle - 9th Girls Basketball Coach
 14. Karen Nolen – HS Swimming (½ stipend)
 15. Kylie Saner - HS Swimming (½ stipend)
 16. Dave Debord – HS Boys Bowling Head Coach
 17. Mark Matt – HS Wrestling Head Coach
 18. Eric Harlow – HS Wrestling Assistant (60% stipend)
 19. Matt Middleton - HS Wrestling Assistant (40% stipend)
6. Approve the following volunteer athletic coaches for the 2019-2020 school year:
 1. David Bradds - MS Girls Basketball Assistant
 2. Jason Strickle – HS Boys Basketball Assistant
 3. Bree Shiflet – HS Girls Cheerleading Assistant
 4. Ashton Lovely- HS Girls Basketball Assistant
 5. Gregg Haines - HS Girls Basketball Assistant
 6. Brian Brennaman – HS Bowling Assistant
 7. Shane Nolley – HS Bowling Assistant
 8. Jon Wallace – HS Wrestling Assistant
 9. Jerett Lacure – HS Wrestling Assistant

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
Minutes of the Greeneview Local Board of Education Meeting

Held on: October 15, 2019

-
-
10. Britney Carrington – HS Wrestling Assistant
7. Approve the unpaid leave of absence for Elementary Teacher Lindsey McLean beginning October 17th to November 25th for FMLA.

Aye: Wallace, Arthur, Reagan, Ireland
Nays: None
Abstain: None

19-072 Adjournment

Following executive session president Arthur declared the meeting adjured.

The Meeting was adjourned at 8:03 PM

Public Present: Tobia Stinson, Angela Dickerson, Kaci Thompson, Jessie & Clint Conner, Amy Ballard, Courtney Washburn, Melanie Cummings, Shane Nolley, Shania Baker, Amber Trotter, Brenda Willet, Sam Hook, Aime Evans, Lori Bolen, Kyle Ford, Bo Thompson, Laura Hart

The next regular board meeting will be held Tuesday, October 15, 2019 at 7 pm.

President

Treasurer